
MEETING NOTICE 
Unless specifically noticed otherwise, this meeting and all other meetings of this body are open to the public.  
Proper notice has been posted and given to the media in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that citizens 

may be aware of the time, place and purpose of the meeting. 

 
 

New London Planning Commission  
Thursday, September 28th, 2023 – 5:15 PM 

Council Chambers New London Municipal Building, 
215 N Shawano Street, New London, WI 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 

2. Adopt Agenda  

3. Review for approval of the August 24, 2023 Planning Commission meeting minutes 

4. Public Hearing to consider a Conditional Use Grant request to expand religious services at 

1500 Handschke Drive 

5. Consider approving request for a Conditional Use Grant to expand religious services at 1500 

Handschke Drive 

6. Site Plan review for Festival Foods addition at 308 N. Shawano St. 

7. Review upcoming agenda items 

8. Review next meeting date:  October 26, 2023.  Note: November conflict for Thanksgiving 

9. Adjourn   

Bernie Ritchie, Chairman  
 

      
 
 
 
It is the policy of the City of New London to comply in good faith with all applicable regulations, guidelines, etc. put forth in the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  To that end, it is the City's intent to provide equal opportunity for everyone to participate in all 
programs and/or services offered, to attend every public meeting scheduled, and to utilize all public facilities available.  Any person(s) 
in need of an alternative format (i.e.  larger print, audio tapes, Braille, readers, interpreters, amplifiers, transcription) regarding 
information disseminated by the City of New London should notify the City 48 hours prior to a meeting, etc., or allow 48 hours after a 
request for a copy of brochures, notices, etc. for delivery of that alternative format.  Contact ADA Coordinator Chad Hoerth by 
telephone through: (Relay Wisconsin) – 920/ 982-8500 or (Voice) – 920/982-8500 and in person/letter at 215 N. Shawano Street, New 
London, WI  54961.   
 

 
Watch this meeting live and access our video archives at: www.youtube.com/NewLondonAccess 

 

http://www.youtube.com/NewLondonAccess


                                                                            City of New London 
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 24, 2023 
 
Roll Call 
Meeting was called to order at 05:15 p.m. Those in attendance were Chairman Bernie Ritchie, Jamie Walbruck, , 

Jeff Handschke, Susie Steingraber and Mayor Mark Herter via zoom from 05:15 p.m. until his arrival at 05:28 p.m. 

Others in attendance: Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator: David Vincent, City Administrator: Chad Hoerth, 

Dave Dorsey (representing district 4), John Hass (representing district 2), Balynda Croy (representing district 2), 

Charlene Magolski (representing district 5) and Bob Besaw (representing district 1).  The sign-up sheet included Bill 

Flease, Pastor Jim Harley, Janice Feltz and Bill Feltz. 

Group participated in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

A motion was made by Walbruck to “Adopt the Agenda” and seconded by Steingraber, carried by all. 

The July 27, 2023 meeting minutes were reviewed.  A correction was noted that the name Griebenow was 

misspelled.  The minutes have been amended to the correct spelling.  A motion by Steingraber to accept the 

minutes with the correction was made and seconded by Walbruck, carried by all. 

The first action item on the agenda item was to review a mural proposal by the art league.  The Zoning 

Administrator provided a mock-up of the proposal based on the information provided by Art league member 

Season.  There was discussion about possibly making it a requirement for the commission to receive approval by 

adjacent business owners.  The group decided it best for the Art League to deal with those type of issues. A motion 

was made by Steingraber to approve the mural.  A second was made by Mayor Mark Herter, carried by all. 

The second action item was a C.S.M. (Certified Survey Map) for a lot line adjustment on a shared property 

boundary between 1710 Pershing and 1702 Pershing.  A motion was made by Mayor Mark Herter to approve the 

C.S.M.  The motion was seconded by Walbruck, carried by all.   

The third action item on the agenda was a draft of the proposed chicken ordinance amendment.  Dave Vincent 

provided a copy of the ordinance amendment proposal draft.  There was a lot of discussion from the board for 

pros and cons of recommending or taking no action on the proposal.  There were a couple of items that were 

presented to change the draft.  After the corrections were agreed upon the Mayor, Mark Herter made a motion to 

forward a recommendation to the council for adoption. Handschke seconded the motion and a vote was taken by 

the voting members.  There were 6 ayes consisting of the Mayor, Mark Herter, Jeff Handschke, Jamie Walbruck, 

Dave Dorsey, Bob Besaw and John Hass.  Nay votes consisted of BaLynda Croy, Bernie Ritchie, Susie Steingraber 

and Charlene Magolski. Motion carried 6-4 with 10 voting members present.  

The fourth item was a continued discussion about a proposed conditional use grant for Victory Church to continue 

the use for religious activities, also expanding the use of religious activities as an owner of the entire building while 

leasing space to Crystal Falls’ activities.  The city provided a copy of the minutes from the November 30, 2017 

Planning Commission meeting that show a conditional use was granted for the use at the time the grant was 

petitioned.  Part of the requirements to approve another conditional grant based on new information provided by 

Victory Church, is to hold a Public Hearing and also notify property owners within 100’ from property boundaries 

of the change of use request.  The Public Hearing has been scheduled to take place at the September 28, 2023 

Planning Commission meeting.  The next meeting date has been scheduled for Thursday September 28, 2023.   

A motion was made to adjourn by Mayor Mark Herter, seconded by Steingraber, carried by all. Meeting adjourned 

by Chairman Ritchie at approximately 06:28 p.m. 

 

Respectively submitted by David Vincent-Zoning Administrator 



 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

ON 
CONDITIONAL GRANT REQUEST AT 1500 HANDSCHKE DR 

 
 

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 5:17 p.m., a Public Hearing will be held by 
the City of New London Planning Commission on the conditional grant request for religious activities at 
1500 Handschke Dr.  
 
 
Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 4119 recorded in the office of Register of Deeds for Waupaca County, 
Wisconsin on February 15, 1995 at 8:00 A.M., in Volume 12 of Certified Survey Maps on page 294 as 
Document No. 529369 being part of the Northeast ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of Section 1, Township 22 North, 
Range 14 East, City of New London, Waupaca County, Wisconsin.  
 
 
This hearing will be held at 5:17 p.m. before the Planning Commission in the Council Chambers of the New 
London Municipal Building on September 28, 2023. 

 
 
 
       Nicole Ryerson 
       City Clerk 
 



BABES OF
NEW LONDON INC

102 NORTHRIDGE DR

CITY OF
NEW LONDON

CITY OF
NEW LONDON

ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP,
FOX VALLEY WI INC

HANDSCHKE,
DARWIN K &

DENNIS R

CITY OF
NEW LONDON

CMJ REAL ESTATE LLC
1406 HANDSCHKE DR

HAY CREEK
PROPERTIES LLC

105 NORTHRIDGE DR

HY
 45

NORTHRIDGE DR

HA
ND

SCHKE DR

N S
HA

WA
NO

 ST

PIN: 33 01 41 30
1500 HANDSCHKE DR

FIGURE 1

CITY OF NEW LONDON
WAUPACA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

1500 HANDSCHKE DRIVE

n
:\
G

IS
\P

ro
je

c
ts

\N
0

0
0
9
_

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

e
w

 L
o
n
d
o

n
\1

5
0
0
_
H

a
n
d
s
c
h
k
e
D

ri
v
e
_
A

.m
x
d
  
  
A

u
g
u
s
t 
2

9
, 
2
0

2
3
  
 k

p
k

0 200

Feet

I

In formation  on  this drawin g was developed or obtain ed by others.  McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC does n ot guaran tee this in formation  to be correct, curren t, or complete. The property an d right-of-way in formation  are
on ly in ten ded for use as a gen eral referen ce an d are n ot in ten ded or suitable for site-specific uses. An y use to the con trary of the above stated uses is the respon sibility of the user an d such use is at the user’s own  risk.

Mapped Features

1500 Handschke Drive

100 Foot Buffer

1500 Handschke Drive Property

Parcel Line

Parcel within 100 Feet of

1500 Handschke Drive

Source: Waupaca Coun ty, 2020-23.



ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● SURVEYORS

©2020 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT INFORMATION

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

Always aBetter Plan
100 Camelot Drive
Fond Du Lac, WI 54935
Phone: (920) 926-9800
www.EXCELENGINEER.com

JOB NUMBER

2251140

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

 F
O

R:

FE
ST

IV
AL

 F
O

O
DS

 - 
N

EW
 L

O
N

DO
N

, W
I

30
8 

N
 S

HA
W

AN
O

 ●
 N

EW
 L

O
N

DO
N

, W
I 5

49
61

N
O

T 
FO

R 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

PRELIMINARY DATES

C1.1
CIVIL SITE PLAN

FEB. 28, 2023



National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000250
Feet

Ü

SEE FIS REPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL LAYOUT

SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS

Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zone A, V, A99

With BFE or DepthZone AE, AO, AH, VE, AR

Regulatory Floodway

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard, Areas
of 1% annual chance flood with average
depth less than one foot or with drainage
areas of less than one square mileZone X

Future Conditions 1% Annual
Chance Flood HazardZone X

Area with Reduced Flood Risk due to
Levee. See Notes.Zone X

Area with Flood Risk due to LeveeZone D

NO SCREENArea of Minimal Flood HazardZone X

Area of Undetermined Flood HazardZone D

Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sewer

Levee, Dike, or Floodwall

Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
17.5 Water Surface Elevation

Coastal Transect

Coastal Transect Baseline
Profile Baseline
Hydrographic Feature

Base Flood Elevation Line (BFE)

Effective LOMRs

Limit of Study
Jurisdiction Boundary

Digital Data Available

No Digital Data Available

Unmapped

This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of
digital flood maps if it is not void as described below.
The basemap shown complies with FEMA's basemap
accuracy standards

The flood hazard information is derived directly from the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on 10/31/2022 at 10:38 AM  and does not
reflect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective information may change or
become superseded by new data over time.

This map image is void if the one or more of the following map
elements do not appear: basemap imagery, flood zone labels,
legend, scale bar, map creation date, community identifiers,
FIRM panel number, and FIRM effective date. Map images for
unmapped and unmodernized areas cannot be used for
regulatory purposes.

Legend

OTHER AREAS OF
FLOOD HAZARD

OTHER AREAS

GENERAL
STRUCTURES

OTHER
FEATURES

MAP PANELS

8

B
20.2

The pin displayed on the map is an approximate
point selected by the user and does not represent
an authoritative property location.

1:6,000

88°44'58"W 44°23'54"N

88°44'21"W 44°23'28"N

Basemap: USGS National Map: Orthoimagery: Data refreshed October, 2020



Land Records

Waupaca County Land Information

Addresses / Points of Interest
CSM-Plat of Survey
Parcel Numbers / Owner Names
Parcel Boundaries

Historic Lot Lines
Historic Lot Lines
Meander Line
Tie Bar

New Parcel Numbers
Parcel Changes (Splits-Combos etc)

10/31/2022, 9:04:15 AM

                            
GIS TAX  PA RCE L M AP S A RE  FOR INFO RM AT IO NA L P URPOS ES  O NLY  A ND A RE NOT
INTE NDE D T O RE PRE SE NT E VIDENCE IN TITLE.  THE REP RE SE NTATIONS  O N THE SE  M AP S
CO ULD IN FA CT BE IN ERROR AND SHOULD NO T B E RE LIE D UPO N A S THE S OLE
DE TERM INING FA CT OR IN THE LOCATION OF A NY GIVE N PARCE L.  WA UP ACA  COUNTY  IS
NO T RE SP ONSIBLE  F OR A NY INACCURA CIES CONTA INE D HE REIN.  INDIVIDUALS S HO ULD
CO NS ULT LEG AL RE PRE SE NTA TION OR PROFE SS IO NA L S URVEY  ADV ICE  TO CO NF IRM
AND INS URE  ACCURA CY OF A G IV EN PA RCEL DE SCRIPTION.

ATTENTION!

Map Data Sources -->

Waupaca County Land Information

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS

To Order Maps Or To Report A Problem Visit.. .
www.co.waupaca.wi.us/departments/land_information/index.php
Map Key














	02 - Agenda template Planning Commission
	03- August 24, 2023 Planning Commission Minutes
	04 - 1500 Handschke_Drive_100FtBuffer
	1500Handschke_Drive_100FtBuffer

	04 - 1500_HandschkeDrive_A
	04 - PUBLIC HEARING ON CONDITIONAL
	06 - Festival Flood Plain map
	06 - Festival parcel Waupaca GIS view
	06 - Festival Recorded CSM and maintenance agreement
	06 - Festival site plan showing addition
	Sheets and Views
	1_1



	Button1: 
	Button3: 


